

# MARIANA FERNANDES

## PRODUCTION RUNNER

✉ Marianaxo11f@hotmail.com

☎ 07507631621

I am 21 years old who is extremely energetic, very organized, hardworking, motivated and loves a good challenge. I've recently finished university with first class Bachelors Honours Degree in Media Production and have a clean driving licence for over a year. My passion is working in the media industry I have a few experiences in different companies and this gave me a taste of the real world, my career goal is to become a successful producer one day.

## Employment

### Sitcom Soldiers

Work Experience

Sitcom Soldiers are a creative group that produces video content for platforms, they have created over 1000 films in the last decade. During my Work Experience at Sitcom Soldiers I worked as a runner, helping with catering making sure the crew and actors were happy and tidying the equipment away

Sunnyside Business Center, Off Adelaide Street, Bolton BL3 3NY  
Nov. 2018 to Nov. 2018

### Studio KS1 'A Very British Christmas'

Work Experience

I recently did my work experience with Studio KS1 a film and television production company in Leeds who are currently working on a Christmas film called the 'A Very British Christmas' for Hallmark Channel, I worked as a runner for one of the days helping with anything that needs quickly doing, making sure you are looking after cast and crew, knowing where the actors are at all times for example Oscar winner Rachel Shenton I had to make sure she was on set on time and she was happy on or off the set.

Market Place Knaresborough HG5 8AL  
Mar. 2019 to Apr. 2019

### Red Production Company 'Traces'

Work Experience shadowing Production manager/assistant

I had the pleasure to have done my work experience with Red Production Company shadowing production manager/assistant, throughout the day I learnt the roles of a line producer and went to the red production office in MediaCity to meet Production coordinator and Production Secretary, I also had duties such as helping preparing the call sheets to give out at the end of the day.

University of Bolton  
May 2019 to May 2019

### Inger and Rae

Social Media Manager

I am currently working with a small independent business called Inger and Rae managing their social media posts and website, my job role is to update the website with new stock, keep their social media such as Facebook and Instagram updated at all times with interesting content for our audience and to create newsletter every month for our customers.

Harrogate  
July 2019 to Current, July 2019 to Current

<https://www.shineharrogate.co.uk/>

<https://www.facebook.com/IngerandRae/>

## Education

St John Fisher catholic High School  
9 GCSE

St. Aidans and St John Fisher Associated Sixth Form  
3 A LEVELS

University of Bolton  
1st Media 2019

Once I graduated with a Media Production Foundation Degree I choose to take a step further and continue my studies by doing Media (BA)Honours Top-Up to develop my knowledge on film in which I then graduated in July 2019 with a First class Honours Degree.

Sept. 2019 to July 2019

University of Bolton  
2:1

I graduated Media production foundation year at University of Bolton with a 2:1.

Sept. 2016 to July 2018

## Projects

Creating a website

As part of my work experience during university I created a website from scratch for my families business Santar deli it was a challenge as I was doing it alone but I really enjoyed creating something I at first wasn't confident in, I learnt to be patient and to be organised throughout. A link has been attached above please take a look.

Feb. 2018 to Current

Bolton Film Festival 2018

In Bolton Film festival I filmed the talk with Maxine Peak and other directors, interviewed several professional directors, producers and actors asked about their films and their thoughts on the festival, I was also the producer in my team for the Film Festival in charge of the paperwork such as release forms.

Oct. 2018 to Oct. 2018

The Attempt

For my final major project Raphaella and I created a 10 minute short drama about the risks of dating online, I worked as a producer in this project which meant that I was in charge of the paperwork, helping casting our actors and sorting the actors and crew travel. Our film was proudly presented in the Light cinema in Bolton for a day.

Jan. 2019 to May 2019

## Awards

Certificate Of Personal Effectiveness level 2

British Red Cross First Aid

Feb. 2015

Apr. 2015

## Activities

Student Ambassador at University of Bolton

I help with events such as open days showing around the campus or the halls, encouraging students to join the University, going to other colleges and University's helping with any talks.

Current

RTS Awards · Attended the Student Media Conferences.

In the last two years I have been attending the RTS Awards at Manchester as a chance to network with people in the film and television industry and in the evening there is student awards which may film students at the University of Bolton are nominated for